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packages via SAIG, as described below.
Foreign institutions for which the
Department has not yet established
SAIG access will continue to receive
their cohort default rate notification
documents in hardcopy and will also
receive an encrypted password
protected CD—ROM. In these cases, the
regulatory time periods for the
institution to submit challenges,
adjustments, and appeals will begin on
the date of receipt by the institution of
the encrypted password protected CD—
ROM and the letter with the password
for decrypting the CD-ROM.

The eCDR delivery process that the
Department already uses for domestic
institutions and that will be used for
foreign institutions is as follows: For
each electronic distribution of default
rate notifications (draft and official) to
institutions, the Department will
announce on its Information for
Financial Aid Professionals (IFAP) Web
site (http://www.ifap.ed.gov) the date of
the electronic transmission of cohort
default rate information to the
Destination Point Administrator (DPA)
designated by each institution. Except
as described in the following paragraph,
the time periods for submitting
challenges, adjustments, and appeals
under 34 CFR part 668, subpart M,
begins with the sixth business day after
the date the default rate notification
packages were transmitted to the SAIG
destination points, as noted in the IFAP
announcement.

If an institution believes that a
technical problem caused by the
Department resulted in the institution
not being able to access its eCDR
information, it must notify the
Department no later than five business
days after the transmission date
announced on IFAP. By doing so, and
if we agree that the Department caused
the problem, we will extend the
challenge, adjustment, and appeal
timeframes to allow for a re-
transmission of the information after the
technical problem is resolved. Reports
of technical problems must be made via
e-mail and addressed to our Default
Prevention and Management share post
at: fsa.schools.default.
management@ed.gov. Each institution is
responsible for updating its SAIG
enrollment whenever a change is
needed to its DPA. Failure of an
institution to enroll in or update SAIG
for the eCDR process is not a valid,
timely technical problem.

To implement the eCDR process,
every foreign institution must, upon the
Department’s notification that its access
to SAIG has been established, complete
the enrollment package provided by the
Department and return the package

within the timeframe specified by the
Department. Once the SAIG enrollment
process is completed, the institution’s
DPA will receive the institution’s next
notification package under the eCDR
process.

Electronic Access to This Document:
You can view this document, as well as
all other documents of this Department
published in the Federal Register, in
text or Adobe Portable Document
Format (PDF) on the Internet at the
following site: http://www.ed.gov/news/
fedregister.

To use the PDF you must have the
Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is
available free at this site. If you have
questions about using PDF, call the U.S.
Government Printing Office (GPO); toll
free, at 1-888-293—-6498; or in the
Washington, DC area at (202) 512—1530.

You may also view this document in
PDF at the following site: http://
www.ifap.ed.gov.

Note: The official version of this document
is the document published in the Federal
Register. Free Internet access to the official
edition of the Federal Register and the Code
of Federal Regulations is available through
GPO Access at: http://www.gpoaccess.gov/
nara/index.html.

Program Authority: 20 U.S.C. 1082, 1085,
1094, and 1099c.

Dated: August 8, 2007.
Lawrence A. Warder,
Acting Chief Operating Officer, Federal
Student Aid.
[FR Doc. E7—15806 Filed 8—-10—07; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4000-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Office of Science; Notice of Renewal of
the Fusion Energy Sciences Advisory
Committee

Pursuant to Section 14(a)(2)(A) of the
Federal Advisory Committee Act, 5
U.S.C., App., and in accordance with
Title 41 of the Code of Federal
Regulations, Section 102-3.65, and
following consultation with the
Committee Management Secretariat,
General Services Administration, notice
is hereby given that the Fusion Energy
Sciences Advisory Committee has been
renewed for a two-year period.

The Committee will provide advice to
the Director, Office of Science, on long-
range plans, priorities, and strategies for
advancing plasma science, fusion
science and fusion technology—the
knowledge base needed for an
economically and environmentally
attractive fusion energy source. The
Secretary has determined that the
renewal of the Fusion Energy Sciences

Advisory Committee is essential to the
conduct of the Department’s business
and in the public interest in connection
with the performance of duties imposed
upon the Department of Energy by law.
The Committee will continue to operate
in accordance with the provisions of the
Federal Advisory Committee Act, the
Department of Energy Organization Act
(Pub. L. 92—-463), the General Services
Administration Final Rule on Federal
Advisory Committee Management, and
other directives and instruction issued
in implementation of those acts.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ms.

Rachel Samuel at (202) 586—3279.
Issued in Washington, DC on August 7,

2007.

James N. Solit,

Advisory Committee Management Officer.

[FR Doc. E7-15772 Filed 8—10-07; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6450-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
Bonneville Power Administration

Notice of Final Policy; Bonneville
Power Administration Long-Term
Regional Dialogue Policy

AGENCY: Bonneville Power
Administration (BPA), Department of
Energy.

ACTION: Notice of final policy.

SUMMARY: The Regional Dialogue Policy
defines BPA’s power supply and
marketing role for the long term and
does so in a way that meets key regional
and national energy goals. This Policy
sets the parameters for moving forward
into the next phase of the Regional
Dialogue process. The goal is to have
new 20-year power sales contracts
signed by the end of 2008. A 20-year
contract time span gives the Pacific
Northwest region greater certainty about
its future power supply.

DATES: On July 19, 2007, the BPA
Administrator signed the Long-Term
Regional Dialogue Policy Record of
Decision.

ADDRESSES: The Long-Term Regional
Dialogue Policy and Record of Decision
are available on the BPA Web site at
http://www.bpa.gov/power/pl/
regionaldialogue/announcements.shtml.
Copies are also available by contacting
BPA’s Public Information Center at
(800) 622-4520.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Scott Wilson, Regional Dialogue
Program Manager, at (503) 230-7638.
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Issued in Portland, Oregon, on August 1,
2007.

Stephen J. Wright,

Administrator and Chief Executive Officer.
[FR Doc. E7-15770 Filed 8—10-07; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6450-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission

[Docket No. RP07-555-000]

East Tennessee Natural Gas, LLC;
Notice of Proposed Changes in FERC
Gas Tariff

August 7, 2007.

Take notice that on August 2, 2007,
East Tennessee Natural Gas, LLC (East
Tennessee) tendered for filing as part of
its FERC Gas Tariff, Third Revised
Volume No. 1, the tariff sheets listed in
Appendix A of the filing to be effective
September 1, 2007.

East Tennessee states that the purpose
of this filing is to modify the East
Tennessee Tariff to (i) update the
nomination, scheduling, curtailment
and OFO provisions in the General
Terms and Conditions (“GT&C”), (ii)
modify Rate Schedule LNGS to delete
the Summer Season Injection Schedule,
(iii) add a provision to address
scheduled maintenance of East
Tennessee’s system, and (iv) modify the
auction timeline set forth in GT&C
Section 48.

East Tennessee Hub states that copies
of its filing have been mailed to all
affected customers and interested state
commissions.

Any person desiring to intervene or to
protest this filing must file in
accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (18 CFR 385.211 and
385.214). Protests will be considered by
the Commission in determining the
appropriate action to be taken, but will
not serve to make protestants parties to
the proceeding. Any person wishing to
become a party must file a notice of
intervention or motion to intervene, as
appropriate. Such notices, motions, or
protests must be filed in accordance
with the provisions of § 154.210 of the
Commission’s regulations (18 CFR
154.210). Anyone filing an intervention
or protest must serve a copy of that
document on the Applicant. Anyone
filing an intervention or protest on or
before the intervention or protest date
need not serve motions to intervene or
protests on persons other than the
Applicant.

The Commission encourages
electronic submission of protests and

interventions in lieu of paper using the
“eFiling” link at http://www.ferc.gov.
Persons unable to file electronically
should submit an original and 14 copies
of the protest or intervention to the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission,
888 First Street, NE., Washington, DC
20426.

This filing is accessible on-line at
http://www.ferc.gov, using the
“eLibrary” link and is available for
review in the Commission’s Public
Reference Room in Washington, DC.
There is an “eSubscription” link on the
Web site that enables subscribers to
receive e-mail notification when a
document is added to a subscribed
docket(s). For assistance with any FERGC
Online service, please e-mail
FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov, or call
(866) 208—3676 (toll free). For TTY, call
(202) 502-8659.

Kimberly D. Bose,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. E7-15799 Filed 8—10-07; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6717-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission

[Docket No. RP07-556—-000]

Egan Hub Storage, LLC; Notice of
Proposed Changes in FERC Gas Tariff

August 7, 2007.

Take notice that on August 2, 2007,
Egan Hub Storage, LLC (Egan Hub)
tendered for filing as part of its FERC
Gas Tariff, First Revised Volume No. 1,
the tariff sheets listed in Appendix A of
the filing to be effective September 1,
2007.

Egan Hub states that the purpose of
this filing is to modify the Egan Hub
Tariff to (i) Update the nomination,
scheduling and curtailment provisions
in the General Terms and Conditions
(GT&C), (ii) clarify the scheduling
priority applicable to certain wheeling
transactions, (iii) clarify various
definitions in GT&C Section 2, (iv)
modify the Notices provision, (v)
modify GT&C Section 9 to describe the
Point(s) of Receipt and Point(s) of
Delivery, and (vi) modify the auction
timeline set forth in GT&C Section 33.1.

Egan Hub states that copies of its
filing have been mailed to all affected
customers and interested state
commissions.

Any person desiring to intervene or to
protest this filing must file in
accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (18 CFR 385.211 and

385.214). Protests will be considered by
the Commission in determining the
appropriate action to be taken, but will
not serve to make protestants parties to
the proceeding. Any person wishing to
become a party must file a notice of
intervention or motion to intervene, as
appropriate. Such notices, motions, or
protests must be filed in accordance
with the provisions of § 154.210 of the
Commission’s regulations (18 CFR
154.210). Anyone filing an intervention
or protest must serve a copy of that
document on the Applicant. Anyone
filing an intervention or protest on or
before the intervention or protest date
need not serve motions to intervene or
protests on persons other than the
Applicant.

The Commission encourages
electronic submission of protests and
interventions in lieu of paper using the
“eFiling” link at http://www.ferc.gov.
Persons unable to file electronically
should submit an original and 14 copies
of the protest or intervention to the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission,
888 First Street, NE., Washington, DC
20426.

This filing is accessible on-line at
http://www.ferc.gov, using the
“eLibrary” link and is available for
review in the Commission’s Public
Reference Room in Washington, DC.
There is an “eSubscription” link on the
Web site that enables subscribers to
receive e-mail notification when a
document is added to a subscribed
docket(s). For assistance with any FERC
Online service, please e-mail
FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov, or call
(866) 208—3676 (toll free). For TTY, call
(202) 502-8659.

Kimberly D. Bose,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. E7-15795 Filed 8—10-07; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6717-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission

[Docket No. CP07—-414-000]

Golden Triangle Storage, Inc.; Notice
of Intent To Prepare an Environmental
Assessment for the Proposed Golden
Triangle Storage Project, Request for
Comments on Environmental Issues,
and Notice of Public Scoping Meeting
and Site Visit

August 7, 2007.

The staff of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission (FERC or
Commission) will prepare an
environmental assessment (EA) that will
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